



OFFICE OF
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
STATE OF LOUISIANA
BATON ROUGE

January 30, 1939

ALICE LEE GROSJEAN
COLLECTOR OF REVENUE

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Kettering Laboratory,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

I was referred to you by Dr. Sanford of the Dupont Company's medical staff. I understand that you make diagnostic tests for the detection of traces of lead in body fluids. Since we have one or more men somewhat exposed to lead compounds, we wish to have checks made. Probably delicate qualitative tests are sufficient. Will you please advise the cost per test and how to take and pack samples for shipment.

Do you also run blood tests to determine whether or not a man has inhaled carbon monoxide? If so, please advise the cost per test and the method for taking and shipping samples.

Yours very truly,

F. J. Mechlin
F. J. Mechlin,
Director of Laboratories,
P.O. Box 3374,
University, La.

FJM:nc

VE 00184

N 24652